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t of Manipur

Office of the Divisional Forest Officer: Kamjong Forest Division
Kamjong, Manipur

Kamjong, dated 17"May, 2022

Subject: Proposal for diversion of 1.302 ha of forest land for Rehabilitation & Up gradation of
existing road from Kamjong to Kongkan Thana via Pilong in Kamjong District under North
East Road Sector Development Scheme (NERSDS) in favour of Addl. Chief Engineer No.
M1, PWD, Manipur. Demand Note for payment of NPV, CA, Avenue Plantation & Cost

of felling tree - reg.
Sir,

In continuation to letter no. 5/7/2018/KFD, dt. 15 March, 2022 of this office and in reference to
letter no. 7/263/2020/Forests/563 dated, 28" Jan, 2022 O/o Prin. Chief Conservator of Forests (Climate
Change & FCA), Govt. of Manipur, I the undersigned would like to remind that Fund transfer for the
proposed NPV, CA, Avenuc Plantation & Cost of felling tree are due to be transferred. Therefore, I
would like to request you to kindly process & transfer the proposed amount at the earliest. The brief

proposed fund are here as under-
SL no. | Particular of works Amount (in Rs.)
L NPV B 12,22,578 '
g CA - 5,18,000,
3. Cost of felling trees 65,500 -
4. Avenue Plantation
Year
% Nursery 3,26,000 w»—
2" | Planting out & Tree guard for protection 63,99,000
39 |‘1st Year Maint 1,53,000
4" | 2nd Year Maint 1,28,000 /
5" | 3rd Year Maint 1,28,000 )
6" | 4th Year Maint 1,28,000,/
' Total: 90,68,078
o (Rupees ninety lakh sixty eight thousand and seventy eigth only)

Submitted for further necessary action.
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Copy fo:
1.
2.

3. Guard file.

L

Yours faithfully,

Wt

(S.W. Suisa)
Divisional Forest Officer: Kamjong Forest Division

Govt. of Manipur

The Chief Conservalor of Forests, Nodal Officer/ FCA, Govt. of Manipur

| The Conservator of Forests, Eastern Circle, Govt. of Manipur
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